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DEPARTMENT OF FACILITIES MANAGEMENT 

 
September 24, 2025 
 
Office of Procurement & Auxiliary Services 
Kent Wyatt Hall, Suite 221 
1002 Coliseum Drive 
Cleveland, MS 38733 
Attn: Mechelle Jones 
 
RE: Baseball/Softball Lighting RFB  

Vendor Question #1 - CORRECTION 
 
 
Mechelle, 
 
On 9/18/25 I provided the wrong drawing in response to Kenneth Tumlinson’s question. This document 
is to serve as a correction to my 9/18/25 response. Please post both question and response publicly so 
that all potential vendors have access to the information. 
 
Question (Kenneth Tumlinson, 9/17/25) 
 
Please provide the following information: 

1) Height of the existing poles 
2) Voltage information for the current fixtures 
3) Any additional information on the existing structure and fixtures. 

 
Response (Delta State University, 9/24/25) 
 
See file labeled “Attachment 1” for information regarding the current baseball lights. Unfortunately, I do 
not have information on the softball lights.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Forrest B. Upchurch 
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